
PUBLIC VERSION

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. ’

In the Matter of

CERTAIN FOOTWEAR PRODUCTS 1nv_N0_337_TA_936

ORDER NO. 73: INITIAL DETERMINATION GRANTING JOINT MOTION TO
TERMINATE INVESTIGATION AS TO BRIAN LICHTENBERG,
LLC BASED ON SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND CONSENT
ORDER

- (March 30, 2015)

On March 13, 2015, Complainant Converse Inc. (“Converse”) and Respondent Brian

Lichtenberg, LLC (“Brian Lichtenberg”) filed a joint motion (936-068) to terminate the

Investigation as to Brian Lichtenberg based on a consent order stipulation, proposed consent

order, and a settlement agreement. Converse and Brian Lichtenberg also requested that the

undersigned stay the Investigation as to Brian Lichtenberg, pending final resolution of its

motion. (Mot. at 2; Mem. at 3.) According to the joint motion, Respondent Wal-Malt Stores, Inc.

takes no position on the motion. (Mot. at 1.) On March 2'5. 2015, the Commission Investigative

Staff (“Staff”) filed a response in support of the joint motion. No other responses were received.

In accordance with Commission Rule 210.2l(c)(l)(ii), Converse and Brian Lichtenberg

have entered into a “Consent Order Stipulation” and a proposed “Consent Order,” attached

hereto as Exhibits A and B. 19 C.F.R. § 210.21(c)(l)(ii). Commission Rule 210.2l(c)(3) sets

forth certain requirements for the contents of a consent order stipulation. 19 C.F.R. §

210.21(c)(3). The Consent Order Stipulation submitted by the parties complies with the

requirements of Commission Rule 21O.2l(c)(3). (See Staff Resp. at 3.-4.)



Specifically, Brian Lichtenberg agrees that upon entry of the Consent Order:

(Consent Order Stip. 1H]4-5). Pursuant to Commission Rule 2l0.21(c)(3)(i), Brian Lichtenberg

also agrees to:

Because this is an intellectual property-based investigation and in accordance with

Brian Lichtenberg will not sell for importation, import, or sell after
importation footwear products that infringe the ‘753 Registration
(“Subject Articles”), directly or indirectly, and shall not aid, abet,
encourage, participate in, or induce the sale for importation, the
importation, or the sale after importation of Subject Articles except under
consent or license from Converse, or to the extent permitted by the
Settlement Agreement between Converse and Brian Lichtenberg.

Brian Lichtenberg will cease importing, distributing, selling, or otherwise
transferring Subject Articles in the United States.

(1) admit that the Commission has in rem jurisdiction over the subject
matter of this Investigation, and in personam jurisdiction over

- Brian Lichtenberg (see Consent Order Stip. 1]2);

expressly waive all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise
challenge or contest the validity of the Consent Order (id. at jl 7);

(2)

cooperate with and not seek to impede by litigation or other
means the Commission‘s efforts to gather infonnation under
Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure
(id. at 1]8); and

(3)

(4) the enforcement, modification, or revocation of the Consent Order
being carried out pursuant to Subpart I of Part 210 of 19 C.F.R. §
210 (id. at 1]9).

Commission Rule 2lO.2l(c)(3)(i)(B), the Consent Order Stipulation also states that:

(l) -» the Consent Order shall not apply with respect to the ‘753
Registration if it has expired or been found or adjudicated invalid
or unenforceable by the Commission or a court or agency of
competent jurisdiction, provided that such finding or judgment has
become final and non-reviewable (id. at jl 12); and .

(2) ‘Brian Lichtenberg will not challenge, and is precluded from
making any challenges to, the validity or enforceability of the ‘753
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Registration in any administrative or judicial proceeding to enforce
I the Consent Order (id. at 1[13).

Additionally, Commission Rule 2l0.21(c)(4) sets forth certain requirements for the

contents of the consent order. 19 C.F.R. § 210.2l(c)(5). The Consent Order submitted by the

parties complies with the requirements of Commission Rule 210.21(c)(4). (See Staff Resp. at 5

7.)

Converse and Brian Lichtenberg have also entered into a Settlement Agreement. A copy

of the Settlement Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit D. Consistent with 19 C.F.R. §

2lO.21(b)(l), Converse and Brian Lichtenberg state that “[a]side from the Consent Order

Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, there are no other agreements, written or oral-,express or

implied, between Complainant and Brian Lichtenberg conceming the subject matter of the

Investigation.” (Mot. at 1-2.) i .

In any initial detennination terminating an investigation by settlement agreement or

consent order, the administrative law judge is directed to consider and make appropriate findings

regarding the effect of the proposed settlement on the public health and welfare, competitive

conditions in the United States economy, production of like or directly competitive articles in the

United States, and United States consmners. l9 i‘C.F.R. § 2l0.5O(b)(2). Converse, Brian

Lichtenberg, and Staff believe that granting the joint motion would not be contrary to the -public

interest. (Mem. at 2-3; Staff Resp. at 7-8.) The undersigned agrees that termination of this

Investigation does not impose any undue burdens on the public health and welfare, competitive

conditions in the United States economy, production of like or directly competitive articles in the

United States, or United States consumers. _

Accordingly, for good cause shown, it is the undersigned’s' Initial Determination that the

joint motion (936-068) to terminate this Investigation with respect to Brian Lichtenberg based on
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a consent order stipulation and settlement agreement be granted. The undersigned further finds

that Converse and Brian Lichtenberg’s request for a stay should be granted and the Investigation

as to Brian Lichtenberg is hereby stayed pending final resolution of the motion.

This Initial Determination, along with supporting documentation, is hereby certified to

the Commission. Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 21O.42(h), this Initial Determination shall become the

determination of the Commission unless a party files a petition for review of the Initial

Determination pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 2l0.43(a), or the Commission, pursuant to 19 C.F.R. §

210.44, orders, on its own motion, a review of the Initial Determination or certain issues, herein.

SO ORDERED. iA%!L
Charles E. Bullock
Chief Administrative Law Judge
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EXHIBIT A



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC

Before The Honorable Charles E. Bullock
Chief Administrative Law Judge

In the Matter of
Investigation No. 337-TA-936

CERTAIN FOOTWEAR PRODUCTS

CONSENT ORDER STIPULATION BY
BRIAN LICHTENBERG, LLC

WHEREAS, Complainant Converse Inc. (“Converse”) filed a Complaint before the
United States International Trade Commission (the “Commission”) on October 14, 2014,
alleging unfair acts by Brian Lichtenberg, LLC (“Brian Lichtenberg”) in the importation‘into the
United States, sale for importation into the United States, and sale after importation into the
United States of footwear products that infringe U.S. Trademark Registration No. 4,398,753
(“the ‘753 Registration”); '

WHEREAS, the Commission has instituted the above-captioned investigation under
Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), based upon the allegations

in the Complaint filed by Converse;

WHEREAS, Converse and Brian Lichtenberg have executed a Settlement Agreement;
and I A '

WHEREAS, Brian Lichtenberg agrees to the entry of a Consent Order by the
Commission in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.2l(c)(1)(ii) and (c)(3), Brian
Lichtenberg stipulates and agrees as follows in connection with Converse’s Motion to Terminate
Investigation as to Brian Lichtenberg Based on Settlement Agreement and Consent Order:

1. Brian Lichtenberg is a company organized and existing under the laws of California,
having a place of business at 6615 Melrose Ave., Suite 3, Los Angeles, CA 90038. .

2. The Commission has: in rem jurisdiction over Brian Lichtenberg’s footwear products that
are the basis of this Investigation; in personam jurisdiction over Brian Lichtenberg for
purposes of this Consent Order; and subject ‘matterjurisdiction over this Investigation.

3. Converse asserts that Brian Lichtenberg’s footwear products infringe the ‘753
Registration. ' ' ‘

4. Brian Lichtenberg will not sell for importation, import, or sell aftierlimportation footwear
products that infringe the ‘753 Registration (“Subject Articles”), directly or indirectly,

Error! Unknown document property name.



and shall not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce the sale for importation, the
importation, or the sale after importation of Subject Articles except under consent or
license from Converse, or to the extent pennitted by the Settlement Agreement between
Converse and Brian Lichtenberg.

Brian Lichtenberg will cease importing, distributing, selling, or otherwise transferring
Subject Articles in the United States.

Brian Lichtenberg agrees to the entry of a Consent Order, by the Commission, in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Brian Lichtenberg expressly waives all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise
challenge or contest the validity of the Consent Order.

Brian Lichtenberg will cooperate with and will not seek to impede by litigation or other
means the Commission’s efforts to gather information under Subpart I of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. Part 210.

Enforcement, modification, or revocation of the Consent Order will be carried out
pursuant to Subpart I of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R.
Part 210, which is incorporated by reference herein.

The signing of this Consent Order Stipulation is -for settlement purposes only and does
not constitute an admission by Brian Lichtenberg that any unfair act has been committed.

The Consent Order shall have the same force and effect and may be enforced, modified,
or revoked in the sa.rnemanner as is provided in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 and
19 C.F.R. Part 210 for other Commission actions, and the Commission may require
periodic compliance reports pursuant to Subpart I of 19 C.F.R. Part 210 to be submitted
by the person entering into the consent order stipulation.

The Consent Order shall not apply with respect to the ‘753 Registration if it has expired
or been found or adjudicated invalid or unenforceable by the Commission or a court or
agency of competent jurisdiction, provided that such finding or judgment has become
final and non-reviewable.

Brian Lichtenberg and their officers, directors, employees, agents and any entity or
individual acting on their behalf and with -their authority will not seek to challenge the
validity or enforceability of the ‘753 Registration in any administrative or judicial
proceeding to enforce the Consent Order.

The Consent Order shall be applicable and binding upon Brian Lichtenberg, its officers,
directors, agents, servants, employees and all persons, firms, successors, assigns, or
corporations acting or ‘claiming to act on behalf of Brian Lichtenberg or under the
direction or authority of Brian Lichtenberg.
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~.

corporations acting or claiming to act on behalf of Brian Lichtenberg or under the
direction or authority of Brian Lichtenberg.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the
foregoing is true and correct.

IT IS SO STIPULATED
Datedt 3/6/201 5

334I6J

Brian Lichtenberg, LLC
6615 Melrose Ave., Suite 3Los
Angeles, CA 90038 '

By:

Title: fl Q43!
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EXHIBIT B



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
' ' ' ' WASHINGTON, DC

Before The Honorable Charles E. Bullock
Chief Administrative Law Judge C

In the Matter of
' " Investigation No. 337—TA-936

CERTAIN FOOTWEAR PRODUCTS

CONSENT ORDER

The International Trade Commission (the “Commission”) has instituted the above

captioned investigation under Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 as amended (l9 U.S.C.

§ 1337), based upon the allegations contained in the Complaint filed by Converse lnc., which

alleges violations of Section 337 by Respondent Brian Lichtenberg, LLC (“Brian Lichtenberg”)

based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation into the United States,

and/or the sale within the United States after importation of certain footwear products that

infringe U.S. Trademark Registration No. 4,398,753 (“the ‘753 Registration").

Respondent Brian Lichtenberg has executed a Consent Order Stipulation in which it

agrees to the entry of this Consent Order and to all waivers and other provisions as required by

the C0mmission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, has executed a Settlement Agreement with

Converse, and has consented to the filing of the Joint Motion to Terminate Investigation as to

Brian Lichtenberg Based on Settlement Agreement and Consent Order.

33417-l



NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission issues the following Consent Order:

l. The Complainant in this Investigation is Converse Inc., a Delaware corporation

having a place of business at 1 High Street, North Andover, Massachusetts 01845 (“Converse”).

2. The Respondent covered by this Consent Order is Brian Lichtenberg, a company

organized and existing under the laws of California, having a place of business at 6615 Melrose

Ave., Suite 3, Los Angeles, CA 90038.

3. The subject articles are footwear products that were previously imported into the

United States, sold for importation into the United States, and/or sold within the United States

after importation and that are alleged to infringe the ‘753 Registration (the “Subject Articles”).

4. In its Complaint, Converse alleges that Brian Lichtenberg sells for importation,

imports, and/or sells in the United States after importation Subject Articles in violation of

Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337) by reason of infringement

of the ‘753 Registration. _

5. Brian Lichtenberg has executed a Consent Order Stipulation and stipulates to the

entry of this Consent Order.

6. Brian Lichtenberg shall not sell for importation, import, or sell after importation

Subject Articles, directly or indirectly, and shall not aid, abet, encourage, participate in, or induce

the sale for importation, the importation, or the sale after importation of Subject Articles except

under consent or license from Converse, or to the extent permitted by the Settlement Agreement

between Converse and Brian Lichtenberg. '

7. Brian Lichtenberg shall cease and desist from importing and distributing Subject

Articles in the United States.
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8. Brian Lichtenberg shall be precluded from seeking judicial review or otherwise

challenging or contesting the validity of-the Consent Order.

9. Brian Lichtenberg shall cooperate with and shall not seek to impede by litigation

or other means the Com1nission’s efforts ' to gather information under _Subpart I of the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. Part 210.

10. Brian Lichtenberg and its officers, directors, employees, agents and any entity or

individual acting on its behalf and with its authority shall not seek to challenge the validity or

enforceability of the ‘753 Registration in any administrative or judicial proceeding to enforce the

Consent Order. ' ' ' ' ‘

11. If the ‘753 Registration expires, this Consent Order shall become null and void as

to such expired trademark.

12. The Consent Order shall become null and void with respect to the ‘753

Registration if it is held invalid or unenforceable by a court or agency of competent jurisdiction

or as to any articles that have been found or adjudicated not to infringe the ‘753 Registration in a

final decision, no longer subject to appeal.

13. This Investigation is hereby terminated with , respect to Brian Lichtenberg;

provided, however, that enforcement, modification, or revocation of this Consent Order shall be

carried out pursuant to Subpart I of the C0mmission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19

C.F.R. Part 210.

Dated: BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

Lisa Barton
Secretary
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AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into as of the latest signature date below (the
“Effective Date”) by and between Converse lnc., a Delaware corporation, having a place of
business at l High Street, North Andover, Massachusetts 01810 (“Converse”) and Brian
Lichtenberg, LLC, a California limited liability company, having a place of business located at
6615 Melrose Avenue, Suite 3, Los Angeles California 90038 (“Brian Lichtenberg”).

WHEREAS, On October 14, 2014, Converse filed complaints against Brian Lichtenberg
in the District Court for the Eastern District of New York, Civil Action No. 1:14-cv-05981 (the
“Civil Action”) and in the International Trade Commission (“ITC”), alleging that Brian
Lichtenberg violated the Converse Midsole Trademark (as defined below) through importation
of Accused Products (as defined below) into the United States, sale of Accused Products for
importation, or sale (including distribution and/or promotion) of Accused Products in the United
States; 

WHEREAS, On November 12, 2014, the Commissioners of the ITC unanimously voted
to institute investigation 337-TA-936 further to Converse’s complaint against Brian Lichtenberg
(the “ITC Action”);

WHEREAS, Converse and Brian Lichtenberg desire to settle and resolve the matters
between them relating to the Civil Action, the ITC Action, the Converse Midsole Trademark,
and Brian Lichtenberg’s Accused Products;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and the
actions of each party in fulfillment of the agreements contained herein, Converse and Brian
Lichtenberg agree as follows:

I. Definitions

“Accused Product(s)” means (A) all articles of footwear imported into the United States,
sold for importation within the United States, and/or sold after importation into the United States
by Brian Lichtenberg, for Brian Lichtenberg, or on Brian Lichtenberg’s behalf bearing the
Converse Midsole Trademark; (B) all articles accused of violating Converse’s rights in the
Converse Midsole Trademark —including but not limited to Brian Lichtenberg’s Accused
Products identified in Section IV of the ITC Action Complaint; (C) all articles of footwear
imported into the United States, sold for importation within the United States, and/or sold after
importation into the United States by Brian Lichtenberg, for Brian Lichtenberg, or on Brian
Liehtenberg’s behalf whose midsole creates an overall visual impression the same as or
substantially similar to the appearance of the Converse Midsole Trademark; and (D) colorable
imitations of any or all of the foregoing.

“Converse Midsole Trademark” refers to the design of the two stripes on the midsole of
the shoe, the design of the toe cap, the design of the multi-layered toe bumper featuring
diamonds and line patterns, and the relative position of these elements to each other that '
Converse claims have commonly been used by Converse since 1932 in connection with “All
Star” shoes, among other Converse products, including U.S. Trademark Registration No.
4,398,753, common law rights in the design, and colorable imitations thereof. The overall
appearance of the Converse Midsole Trademark is shown in Illustration 1 below.
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' Illustration 1: Appearance of the Converse Nlidsole Trademark ' '
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r. Brian Lichtenberg agrees that Converse owns comm in law and registered
tradema "krights in the Converse Midsole Trademark, including the design shown in U.S.
Tradem rlcRegistration No. 4,398,753. '

L Brian Lichtenberg agrees that the Converse Midsole Trademark is valid and
enforceable. .

1. Brian Lichtenberg agrees that the Converse Midsole Trademark is distinctive,
non-fun ztional,well known in association with Convers 2,and famous.

III. __r_2I‘€€I11(-IlltNlotto Challenge Converse’s Trademark Rig its

t. - Brian Lichtenberg agrees not to directly or indirectly aid, assist, or participate in
any acti illor procee flingin any forum contesting the va idity or enf arceability of the Converse
Midsole Trademark, or of Converse’s rights therein. .

5. Brian Lichtenberg agrees not to contribute to the inf: ingement of the Converse
Midsole Trademark by others.

I. Brian Lichtenberg agrees not to apply for or register my trademark(s) or design(s)
that are zonfusingly similar to the Converse Midsole Trademark or zolorableimitations thereof.

IV. {epresentationsand Warranties

r. With mt admitting any liability, Brian Li zhtenbergrepresents and warrants that, as
of the E fective Dat =2

l. Brian Lichtenberg is solely respo isible for se lectinglthe Accused Products
it sold in the United States.

2. ,Brian Lichtenberg is solely respo lSll)l8for importing the Accused .
Products into the United States.
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Brian Lichtenberg imported into the United States the Accused Products
on only one occasion, on July 22, 2013 when Brian Lichtenberg imported
intotheUnitedStatesapproximatelyhunits of AccusedProducts,as
part of a one-time promotional campaign.

BrianLichtenbergsoldonly approximately. units of the Accused
Products in the United States prior to the Effective Date, to the following
customers: ' .

Brian Lichtenberg’s sales of the Accused Products in the United States
priorto theEffectiveDategeneratedapproxin1ately— (USD)in
gross revenue for Brian Lichtenberg.

The total cost for Brian Lichtenberg to import the Accused Products into
the United States prior to the Effective Date was a roximatel

SD resulting in
EUSD) fromsaeso t eAccuse-Proucts.

As of theEffectiveDate,BrianLichtenberghas approximatelyIunits
of the Accused Products in inventory in the United States, and Brian
Lichtenberg has no Accused Products in transit to the United States.

The following infonnation identifies all entities involved in
manufacturing, importing, and/or supplying the Accused Products to Brian
Lichtenberg:

The Accused Products entered the United States by air cargo at LAX, at
enteredvaluesof- (USD). .
Brian Lichtenherg’s role in deciding to use a design which allegedly
infiinges on the Converse Midsole Trademark in connection with the
design of the Accused Products it sold in the United States is as follows:
See A(l)i and A(2) above. "
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11. Brian Lichtenberg is financially sound and able to pay the settlement _
' amount described below. ' '

12. Brian Lichtenberg has the right to make all warranties and representations
set forth inthis Agreement, and that the person executing this Agreement
on its behalf has full authority, competence and power to bind it and its

~ affiliates to this Agreement and all of the terms hereof.

B. Converse represents and warrants that the person executing this Agreement on its
behalf has full authority, competence, and power to bind it to this Agreement and all of the terms
hereof.

V. Disposition of Claims i

A. Brian Lichtenberg shall cease and permanently and forever desist from (1)
manufacturing, advertising, promoting, selling, offering to sell, distributing, supplying, importing
into the United States, and/or exporting into or out of the United States Accused Products, and
(2) otherwise violating Converse’s rights in the Converse Midsole Trademark.

B. No later than ten days after the Effective Date, Brian Lichtenberg shall destroy its
entire inventory of Accused Products, component parts thereto, and/or tools and molds for
making Accused Products or component parts therefore, as well as advertising, promotional
materials, and/or packaging for Accused Products, and provide a.swom, written certification to
Converse of its compliance.

Bnan Lichtenberg agrees to pay Converse
rian Lichtenberg shall make the payment required under
of the execution of this Agreement. Brian Lichtenberg

agrees that the sum under this paragraph does not represent, and shall not be
construed as, payment for Brian Lichtenbc-:rg’ssale of Accused Products. This
Agreement shall not be construed as any form of authorization whatsoever relating to use of the
Converse Midsole Trademark or any other Converse trademarks. Furthermore, this Agreement
shall not be construed as a license or as creating any relationship between Brian Lichtenberg and
Converse except as may be specifically described herein. The payment shall be completed by
wire transfer to Converse at:

C. In consideration for the settlement of all claims in this dispute and in exchan e for
1 m ' ' V| B i
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D. Subject to the fulfillment by Brian Lichtenberg of the undertakings set forth
above: '

1. Within five business days of receiving Brian Lichtenberg’s payment
required by Paragraph V.C above, Converse shall file a notice dismissing
the Civil Action without prejudice, and the parties shall file a motion for
entry of a Consent Order resolving the ITC'Action as to Brian
Lichtenberg, and Brian Lichtenberg agrees to reasonably cooperate if
needed in the filing of all papers necessary to resolve the Civil and ITC
Actions; and

2. Converse releases, relinquishes, and discharges Brian Lichtenberg and its
representatives, officers, successors, and assigns from any and all rights,
clainis, and actions Converse may have had before the date of this
Agreement which arise out of any infiingement of the Converse Midsole
Trademark by the Accused Products.

E. In the event that Brian Lichtenberg or its related entities import, export, distribute,
and/or sell Accused Products in violation of this Agreement, or otherwise commit future
violations of the Asseited Trademarks, Brian Lichtenberg agrees to subject matter and personal
jurisdiction in whichever forum Converse chooses to enforce its rights; Converse shall be
entitled to entry of a temporary restraining order, preliminary injunction, and permanent
injunction without the need to post bond, it being understood that injuries caused to Converse by
breach of this Agreement would be diflicult to determine, that such injuries could not be fully
remedied by monetary payments, and that enforcing the sub'ect matter of this A eement is in
the ublic interest; and Converse shall be entitled to recove

as stipulated
compensation to Converse, not as a pena ly. _

F. Brian Lichtenberg hereby releases any and all claims arising before the Effective
Date or in connection with the ITC Action or Civil Action that it may have against Converse.

G. Within 45 days of the Effective Date, Brian Lichtenberg agrees to make a witness
available for a deposition of Brian Lichtenberg in accordance with ITC Rules and Administrative
Law Judge Bullock’s Grormd Rules (Order No. 2) in the ITC Action.

NVI. 'otrces

- A. - ~~Al'l‘notice_srequired under this Agreement shall be in writing, and may be given
either personally or via electronic mail accompanied by registered or certified mail (return
receipt requested) to the following: _' . '
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To Converse:

Converse Inc. _
Attention: General Counsel
One High Street
North Andover, MA 01845
Email: Rodney.Pratt@converse.com

With a copy to:
NIKE, Inc.
Attention: Director of IP Litigation
One Bowerman Drive, DF-3
Beaverton, Oregon 97005-6453 USA
Email: Brian.Fogarty@nike.com

To Brian Lichtenberg:

Brian Lichtenberg, LLC
6615 Melrose Avenue, Suite 3

. Los Angeles, CA 90038

With a copy to:
Albert J. Soler
Soler & Partners LLP
1500 Market Street
l2th Floor, East Tower
Philadelphia, PA 19102

VII. Miscellaneous Terms

A. The terms and contents of this Agreement, and the contents of the negotiations
and discussions resulting in this Agreement, shall be maintained as confidential by the Parties
and only disclosed as may be required by law or to an insurer, financial institution, investor,
attorney, or accountant who is botmd to an obligation of confidentiality. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Converse may disclose settlements, including this Agreement, further to its
enforcement of the Converse Midsole Trademark.

B. This Agreement embodies the complete and entire agreement between Converse
and Brian Lichtenberg with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement
may be amended only with prior written and duly authorized consent of Converse and Brian
Lichtenberg. . . .

C. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the state of Massachusetts, United States of America. ‘ -" _ 1

D. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision and any invalid provision shall be
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modified to the extent necessary to make it valid and/or enforceable or shall be severed if a
saving modification is not possible.

E. Converse and Brian Lichtenberg have had all desired counsel, legal and
otherwise, in entering into this Agreement, and do so in accordance with their.own free will.

F. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts with the same force and effect
as if executed in one complete document. Each such counterpart shall constitute 'a duplicate
original hereof.

G. The Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding on the parties
and their successors.

H. The Agreement may not be assigned, licensed, or delegated without the express
Written consent of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the
date the later of the parties affixes their signature hereunder. ‘

CONVERSE INC. BRIAN LICHTENBERG, LLC

By: _ . By: ,P ' $12633 AU .@6/‘FFCTY PrintName: u

Title: @lofiL our-e<»wr¢, 1? LtT1(>1’i’f‘loI~‘ Title:

Date: 1- 15- 1915- Date:
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modified to the extent necessary to make it valid and/or enforceable or shall be severed if a
saving modification is not possible.

E, Converse and Brian Lichtenberg have had all desired counsel, legal and
otherwise, in entering into this Agreement, and do so in accordance with their own fiee will.

F. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts with the same force and effect
as if executed in one complete document. Each such counterpart shall constitute a duplicate
original hereof.

G. The Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding on the parties
and their successors.

H. The Agreement may not be assigned, licensed, or delegated without the express
written consent of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersignedhave executed this Agreement as of the
date the later of the parties affixes their signature hereunder.

CONVERSBINC. BRIAN LICHTENBERG, LLC

By: By:/
PrintName: PrintName:621 I

Title: Title: U W N @15

Datezi __ Date:
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CERTAIN FOOTWEAR PRODUCTS Inv. No.‘337-TA-936

PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Lisa R. Barton, hereby certify that the attached ORDER NO. 73 has been served by
hand upon the Commission Investigative Attorney, Sarah J. Sladic, Esq., and the following
parties as indicated, o11_§;__I -'7 '

\fl_!|" Q/._.

On Behalf of Complainant Converse Inc.:

V. James Adduci, ll, Esq.

MAR 3 ‘I 2015

Lisa R. Barton, Seretary
U.S. International Trade Commission
500 E Street, SW, Room 112
Washington, DC 20436

Via Hand Delivery

ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG, LLP %"\/ia Express Delivery1133 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., 12"‘Floor
Washington, DC 20036

On Behalf of Respondent Fortune Dynamic, Inc..

Gary J. Rinkennan, Esq.
DRINKER BIDDLE & REATH LLP
1500 K Street, N.W. Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005

On Behalf of Respondent Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.

Mareesa A. Frederick, Esq.
FINNEGAN, HENDERSON, FARABOW,

GARRETT & DUNNER LLP
901 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001 

On Behalf of Respondent FILA U.S.A.. Inc.:

Ross Q. Panko, Esq. V
ARENT FOX LLP
1717 K Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006-5344

Via First Class Mail
Cl Other:

|:\ Via Hand Delivery

“§PVia Express Delivery
III Via First Class Mail
III Other:

[:1Via Hand Delivery

E>Via Express DeliveryVia First Class Mail
U Other: '

U Via Hand Delivery

ii Via ExpressDelivery
II! Via First Class Mail
1:! Other: V



CERTAIN FOOTVVEARPRODUCTS

Certificate of Service —Page 2

On Behalf of Respondent Torv Burch. LLC:

Daniel E. Yonan, Esq.
STERNE, KESSLER, GOLDSTEIN & FOX
1100 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20005

On Behalf of Respondent KMARTCorporation:

Catherine Kuersten
MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLP
1111 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20004

On Behalf of Respondent Skechers U.S.A.. Inc.:

Barbara A. Murphy, Esq.
FOSTER, MURPHY, ALTMAN & NICKEL, PC
1899 L Street, NW, Suite 1150
Washington, DC 20036

On Behalf of Respondent Iconix Brand Group Inc. d/b/a Ed
Hardy:

Kieran G. Doyle, Esq.
COWAN, LIEBOWITZ & LATMAN, P.C.
1133 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10036-6799

On Behalf of Respondent Gina Group_,LLC: "

Gregory F. Ahrens, Esq.'~ -A »-A —A A- -V»

WOOD, HERRON & EVANS, LLP '
441 Vine Street V

Cincinnati, OH 45202

_Inv.No. 337-TA-936

U Via Hand Delivery

E ViaExpressDeliveryVia First Class Mail
III Other:

Cl Via Hand Delivery

Via First Class Mail%’Via Express Delivery
|:\ Other:

II] Via Hand Delivery

‘%7Via Express DeliveryVia First Class Mail
U Other:

El Via Hand Delivery

%Via ExpressDeliveryEVia First Class Mail
U Other:

El Via Hand Delivery

g Via ExpressDeliveryVia First Class Mail V

Cl Other:



CERTAIN FOOTWEAR PRODUCTS Inv. No. 337-TA-936

Certificate of Service —Page 3

On Behalf of Respondent Highline United LLC d/b/a Ash
Footwear USA:

Gerard P. NOITOII,Esq. El Via Hand Delivery

Princeton Pike Corporate Center Via First Class Mail
997 Lennox Drive, Building 3 _
Lawrenceville,NJ 08648-2311 U Oth°r'li

On Behalf of Respondent Esquire Footwear, LLC:

Darren Oved, Esq. |:l Via Hand Delivery

OVED & 0_VEDLLP E Via Express Delivery401 Greenwich Street Via First Class Mail
New York, NY 10013 _1:1Other.

On Behalf of Respondent Orange Clubwear. Inc.. d/b/a
Demonia Deviant:

Maurice N. Ross. Esq. El Via Hand Delivery

BARTQN LLP - i Via ExpressDelivery42° L°Xmg*°“Avenufi Via First Class Mail
New York, NY 10170 _El Other.

On Behalf of Respondents Mamive Imports LLC d/b/a Lillv of
New York and Shoe Shox c/o zulily, Inc.:

Bruce R. Ewing, Esq. 1:1Via Hand Delivery
& Expl-ass
51 W63‘52'“ Sim‘ gave First Class Mail
New §@rk, NY, 1001_916119s - WD Other,

On Behalf of Respondent A-List. Inc.. dlb/a Kitson :

Gregory S. Cordrey, Esq. I _ y E1 Via Hand Delivery _

3 Park Plaza, Suite 1100 Via First class Mail
Irvine, CA 92614 qCl Other.



CERTAIN FOOTWEAR PRODUCTS » Inv. N0. 337-TA-936

Certificate of Service ~ Page 4

On Behalf of Respondent Cmerit USA.Inc.. d/b/a Gotta
Fl rt.:i__
Hllbfifi H. KUO l:| Via Hand Delivery

ARDENT LAW GROUP, PC Via Express Delivery
2600 Michelson Dr., Suite 1700 Via First Class Mail
Irvine, CA 92612 I] Other:

On Behalf of Respondent New Balance Athletic Shoe. Inc.

Thomas Fusco V Via Hand Delivery

& P-C- Express Deliveryl

Stffifit, NW, 11 F1001‘ First Class
Washington,DC 20005 U other



CERTAIN FOOTVVEARPRODUCTS lnv. N0. 337-TA 936

Certificate of Service —Page 5

Resgondentsz

Zhejinag Ouhai International Trade Co. Ltd.: I] Via Hand Delivery
Building B

_ _ _ _ ‘@’Via Express Delivery1111211011B1111d111g Via First Class Mail

U Other:Wenzhou Avenue, Wenzhou
Zhejiang Province
China 325000

Wenzhou Cereals Oils & Foodstuffs Foreign Trade C0., Ltd; I] Via Hand Delivery
2241“Floor
Intemational Trade Centre
236 Liming West Road, Wenzhou
Zhejiang Province
China 325003

Brian Lichtenberg, LLC
825 ‘/1Silver Lake Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90026

Edamame Kids, Inc.
1911-34 Avenue SW .
Calgary, Alberta
T2T 2C2 Canada

L111Via Express Delivery
El Via First Class Mail
Cl Other:

Cl Via Hand Delivery

eg Via ExpressDeliveryVia First Class Mail
Cl Other:

1:1Via Hand Delivery

‘E6/ia Express Delivery
El Via First Class Mail
El Other:


